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Indianapolis, Indiana  46204
Please see the following clarification and submit your bid based on these corrections and information. 

1. The contract award is based on low overall bid. Correct?     How does the women or minority owned business effect the award?

Yes, overall low bid based on the project.

Minority and Woman Participation does not play a factor in the award although it is encouraged. 

2. How does the economic impact form affect the bid award?

The form verifies information and is tied to vendor’s claiming the Indiana Business and the Indiana Small Business Preference.  Either one of the preferences mentioned could affect the award. 
3. Is this considered one RFP or do all the sections of the bid need to be put into a separate envelope?

This is not an RFP.  This solicitation is a negotiated bid for a contract for services.  All documents can be submitted in one envelope. 

4. What does it mean by Indiana certified firm?

Respondents are encouraged to contact our MWBED office at 317-232-3061

5. Do we send a signed copy of the contract (attachment B) along that is in the bid package? 

No, we will do that once an award is determined. 

6. Do we fill the contract out with our total bid on all the sections or just wait until all or parts of the bid are awarded and then send contract in?

No, we will do that once an award is determined.

7. Different sections can be awarded to different firms. Correct? 

Yes

8. The attachment section (chart) Do we fill that out and send it along?

I am unsure of what chart this refers to but all documents should be completed and returned. 
9.       Since this is a service award what is needed in the package under Line =quantity on the request for quotation?

1 Service per line
10. If a bid is submitted through the mail / overnight what is the contact information of the person we should call to confirm its successful delivery, and will they be available for contact on March 8, 2011 prior to the bid deadline?  The other option would be to hand deliver the bid to ensure delivery on the 9th.  We were just trying to avoid a 6 hour round trip drive.

You can contact Teresa Deaton-Reese, at tdeaton@idoa.in.gov 


11. Will the Tier I surveys be used to develop a treatment map or will they be used to verify an existing treatment map provided by the IDNR?  
 Tier 1 surveys will develop the treatment maps for the invasives we want targeted.  Our previous treatments at these lakes have not specifically been geared at invasive species control but rather at improving access. 
12. What information should be collected and submitted after a Tier I survey? Our current tier I surveys consist of mapping visual invasive plant beds with gps and using GIS to determine the acreage of these invasive beds.   
Yes, we want maps of the invasive species beds and acreage of each area. 
13.       For projects with no blank present for providing a survey cost (i.e project  A) should survey expenses be included in the “cost per treated acre” figure?   
Yes 
14.       Can a Tier I survey be conducted on the same day as treatment (before treatment) or will a Tier I map have to be approved by the IDNR prior to treatment? 
 Tier 1 must be performed before treatment and treatment maps approved before treating.  You will need to  give us at minimum a week to review and approve treatment areas after the Tier 1 information is presented to us.  Public notice requirements for treatments can be made at the time of Tier 1 in preparation for treatments a short while later. 
15.       Have the areas that need to be treated on the partial Lake treatments been identified?  
 District fisheries biologists have some plant data on these lakes to come up with the "ballpark" acreage requiring treatments but they may not know of all infested areas.  However, we want searches throughout the lakes, not just the areas we have documented it before. 
16.        What information should be collected and submitted for the Tier II survey summary?

Our current summary consists only of raw data and a chart describing major plant metrics (diversity, frequency, dominance etc).
Raw field data required.  Processed data like you would put in an AVMP is required but we are not looking for written report.  Point survey maps showing locations of invasives would be great but not required.
17. Some required surveys within the bid document are called Tier 1 surveys (Bid A & B).  Is this correct or does IDNR want an invasive species mapping survey?  Don’t see the need for the Tier I survey if IDNR just wishes to map treatment areas and LARE hasn’t used this type of survey for many years.  The Tier 1 survey is highly subjective and includes plant bed mapping for all species, not just target species.  
This will use the Tier 1 survey technique to search an entire lake for invasive species in order to establish a treatment map.  Mapping of non-target species is not necessary.  

18. This is for the Loon Lake Sonar Bid.  I calculated the ounces of Sonar AS needed to achieve an 8 ppb concentration in Loon Lake and came up with 429.2 ounces.  Bid has 477 ounces.  May want to check the calculation.  
 SePRO Corporation provided the prescriptions along with the amounts.  After calculating myself, it is correct that 429 oz is required to achieve an 8ppb concentration.  As described in the bid document we want to shoot for 6ppb initially which would revise the first treatment to 322 oz.  If the first FasTEST comes back nearly on target (6ppb) an additional 2 ppb will be added (+-107 oz). 
Project Clarification

Attachment A, Page 2,   Project F:   states “the evaluation will only be based on surveys requested”  This a appears to just be a typo where ”surveys” was substituted for “services.”  Is this correct?  
 Yes "services" is the correct word. 
